

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1963-05-28

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

May 28, 1963

Dear Bill, -

I've just written to Alfred and can only hope that my letter will find him anywhere near the office or will promptly be forwarded to him. In case Alfred can't be found at the present moment, perhaps you'd open the letter and see whether you could possibly find the answers to the two urgent questions contained therein.

There is a third question - also in context with the second volume of T.M.-letters - which I'd thought you might perhaps be willing to help me with. Repeatedly, my father speaks of "The Alliance Book Corporation". I seem vaguely to remember that said firm had something to do with the L.B. Fischer Book Corporation. However, I can't be sure, and sure I must be before entering any "annotation".

So if it isn't too troublesome, would you kindly let me know at what time the Alliance Book Corporation was founded, by whom, for what purpose and at what time it died (as it presumably did).

I know that I am a bundle of bother but ~~xx~~ you can hardly imagine the difficulties this particular volume is facing me with.

If the Vaughans never approached you with regard to a quit claim that's their own funeral. We have long since signed a contract providing that Lowe Porter's translation has to be used. Let's hope for a good production.

All best wishes

yours always,

